

BACKGROUND SUMMARY

Hardworking Web Developer who completed an Associate Degree in Multimedia Technologies at Pittsburgh Technical Institute. Gained additional Web Design experience as an honors student at Lancaster County Career and Technology Center and through freelance experience. Developed a strong work ethic and track record of dependability as a long-time laborer in agricultural environments.

EDUCATION

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale, PA

Associate in Science Degree, Multimedia Technologies
Concentration in Web/Interactive Design
GPA 3.73 / Attendance 99.7%

July 2010

Areas of Study: Web Design and Development, Web Application Development, Flash Animation, Digital Imaging, Digital Illustration, Interactive Authoring and Design, Audio/Video Editing

Computer Knowledge: Adobe Audition, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Premiere, Adobe Flash, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Autodesk 3ds Max, ActionScript 3, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, MySQL, (X)HTML, XML, CSS

Lancaster County Career and Technology Center, Mount Joy, PA

Certification, Web Design Program

June 2008

RELATED WORK EXPERIENCE

Higher Images, Pittsburgh, PA

Multimedia Intern

Assisted in data entry, web maintenance, and content management for client web sites. Helped correct client website errors utilizing Higher Image's support ticket system.

April 2010 - July 2010

Pittsburgh Technical Institute, Oakdale, PA

Studio Monitor

Managed video studio bookings and equipment rental for multimedia students and faculty. Guided tours and visiting employers through the studio.

April 2009 to April 2010

FREELANCE EXPERIENCE

Hooper Feeds, Gordonville, PA

Designing and developing the company's website; www.hooperfeeds.com.

April 2010 to Present

St. Mary's Church of Lancaster, Lancaster, PA

Created a MySQL database to use for church activities and personnel information.

January 2007 to February 2007

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

Blossomelle Holsteins Farm, Elizabethtown, PA

Laborer

June 2006 to June 2008

Baker Hill Farm, Manheim, PA

Laborer

September 2001 to July 2004

ACHIEVEMENTS

Honor Society Member, Lancaster County Career and Technology Center, 2007
The Order of the Arrow, Boy Scouts of America, 2007
Eagle Scout Award, Boy Scouts of America, 2006